
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Order
1 message

WQL Med Kft. <wql@wql.hu> 17 December 2025 at 08:07
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>, wql@wql.hu

Hello Kate,

 

Sorry for my late reply. Half of the office is out sick, vomiting and feverish. I have a litter of 12-week-old
corgi at home, so I have plenty to do, but we'll manage everything. I can replace everyone.

Please add the attached to our existing order and send it via UPS. Standard shipping is fine, no need for
express. Our customer was raving about how urgent it was, but I haven't seen the order yet, so he can
rave at home.

 

Betti

Kind Regards:

 

Dr. Betti Serédi

managing director

WQL MED Ltd.

 

Irodánk 2025. december 22. és 2026. január 4. között zárva tart. Árukiadás és
árufogadás utolsó napja december 19.

Minden kedves partnerünknek békés ünnepeket kívánunk!

 

Our office will be closed between December 22. 2025. and January 4. 2026. The last
day for shipping and receiving goods is December 19.

We wish all our partners a peaceful holiday season!

 

 

17/12/2025, 08:21 Gmail - RE: Order
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Szeged, Hungary

+36 30 339 56 96

P Save a tree. Don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary.

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 3:54 PM
To: WQL Med Kft.
Subject: Re: Order

 

Good afternoon,
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Just a quick message to follow up my previous email to ask if you are able to ship your order by arranging
your own courier?

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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On Fri, 12 Dec 2025 at 11:32, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

I am sorry to hear UPS are not very fast in Hungary (that sounds like an understatement!) I have asked
our warehouse team and they say our price for the other couriers will be very expensive as we can offer
low rates using UPS but not any other courier.

 

Are you able to consider arranging a courier yourself?  I could update your order to show EXW. 

 

If you do require this information, it would be tomorrow my colleague would get back to me with any
other courier prices.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 12 Dec 2025 at 11:21, WQL Med Kft. <wql@wql.hu> wrote:

Dear Kate,

 

The problem is with UPS itself. At least here in Hungary, their work is below par, and I'm afraid
that even express deliveries are not being delivered. It arrives in the country, but even a snail with
a broken right rear leg is faster than them.

Could you ask Fedex TNT or DHL how much their express delivery costs? Our office and our
customer are also closed on the 19th. In fact, our customer will only reopen on January 9.

Thank you.

 

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

 

Our office will be closed between December 22. 2025. and January 4. 2026. The
last day for shipping and receiving goods is December 19.

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
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 11:17 AM
To: WQL Med Kft.
Subject: Re: Order

 

Good morning,
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The difference is approximately €30.  UPS Standard is approximately €42.43 and UPS Express
Saver is approximately €71.89.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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On Fri, 12 Dec 2025 at 10:06, WQL Med Kft. <wql@wql.hu> wrote:

Hi Kate,

 

What is the price difference?

 

As your order is urgent, do you prefer UPS Express Saver shipping, or is the
usual UPS Standard ok?

 

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
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 5:58 PM
To: WQL Med Kft
Subject: Fwd: Order

 

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

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Thu, 11 Dec 2025 at 13:14
Subject: Re: Order
To: <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

 

Good afternoon Anna,
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Thank you for your order.

 

Please see snip below, are you happy for us to proceed?  Carriage will be added at time of invoice
as usual.

 

The sensors are dated June and July 2026.

 

As your order is urgent, do you prefer UPS Express Saver shipping, or is the
usual UPS Standard ok?

 

 

 

I look forward to your reply.

 

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

 

 

On Thu, 11 Dec 2025 at 12:34, Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

 

Ryan Swaine
Viamed & Vandagraph
+44 (0) 7803 907117

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: WQL Med Kft <wql@wql.hu>
Date: Thu, 11 Dec 2025, 12:07
Subject: Order
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: <wql@wql.hu>

 

Dear Ryan,

 

17/12/2025, 08:21 Gmail - RE: Order

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1851215264873904188%7Cmsg-f:18517421116128… 12/13

http://www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio
http://www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
mailto:wql@wql.hu
mailto:ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
mailto:wql@wql.hu


Hereby I send our actual order. Please consider this as an urgent order.

 

Thank you!

 

Best regards,

Anna Karádi

Manager Assistant

 

WQL MED Kft.

Kápolna u. 8.

6724 Szeged, Hungary

Mobile: (+36) 30/339-5696

 

Our office will be closed between December 22. 2025. and January 4. 2026.
The last day for shipping and receiving goods is December 19.

We wish all our partners a peaceful holiday season!
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